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S. S. Hussain 1as. e
Chief Executive Officer

Ref. No. MCHI/CEO/15-16/038
July 3, 2015

Sub : Granting CC upto plinth before obtaining a Highrise NOC

Dear

With reference to obtaining High-rise NOC for buildings above 70 m, various
Studies, Wind Tunnel Analysis etc. and report generation takes about 2 /3 months and \

further 2 months minimum for presenting the case to committee for obtaining NOC.

In order to speed up the process for starting work on site, we request you to
please grant CC up to plinth prior to obtaining High-rise NOC. Any changes if

suggested by committee would be incorporated.

Kindly do the néedful at your earliest convenience and oblige.

Yours

(S. S. Hussain) v

To,

Shri Ajoy Mehta (I.A.S.)

Hon’ble Municipal Commissioner
Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai
Mumbai - 400 001.
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